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Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD

From: Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD
Sent: Monday, April 29, 2019 8:06 AM
To: 'DeHoyos, Kendra'; 'Davis, Amanda'; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
Cc: Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD; Weaver, Crystal (caweaver@blm.gov); Deborah McKinney
Subject: FW: C-141 2RP-5367  2RP-5366

2RP-5367 / 2RP-5366 
 

From: Bustamante, Amalia, EMNRD <Amalia.Bustamante@state.nm.us>  
Sent: Monday, April 29, 2019 7:54 AM 
To: Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD <Victoria.Venegas@state.nm.us>; Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD 
<Robert.Hamlet@state.nm.us> 
Subject: C-141 
 
2RP-5367  
 
Please forward RP# to Amanda Davis and Kendra DeHoyos.  Since Kendra is the one who sent them to me.  

 
 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
2RP-5366 
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Amalia Bustamante 
State of New Mexico 
EMNRD-OIL CONSERVATION DIV.-DIST.II 
811 S. First Street 
Artesia, New Mexico 88210 
(575-748-1283 ext. 113 
 Amalia.Bustamante@state.nm.us 

          
 
        
 
 
 


